From: I

To: I @<c.curopa.cu

Subject: RE: London Legacy Development Corporation
Date: 16 July 2015 10:30:50
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Hi

| believe another complaint has been made to the Commission in relation in to West Ham and the
former Olympic Stadium. Would it be possible for you to let me know in advance of any public
statements you might issue in relation to this complaint?

Many thanks

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

viobilc:

From @ec.europa.eu [mailtdj il @cc.curopa.eu]
Sent: 04 May 2015 16:50

To:
Subject: RE: London Legacy Development Corporation

Hi [l

This is what we said:

e Following complaints of citizens, the Commission carried out an informal, preliminary
investigation into alleged aid provided to West Ham football club.

e Contacts with the UK authorities and information received from the authorities however
did not support the suggestion that West Ham received any state aid. Therefore, on the
basis of the available information, the Commission’'s services did not see a basis to
investigate the matter further.

Best, |

From: [mailto @londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 3:16 PM
To:

Subject: London Legacy Development Corporation

Hi

| am enquiring about a statement in Development Finance Today which is attributed to
the Commission. | have attached the link and the statement below. | would like to know if
the statement is accurate and if you could email the statement in full?

Many thanks



http://www.developmentfinancetoday.co.uk/article-desc-4052_major-football-club-hits-
back-at-stadium-funding-sceptics-#.VUJEt9JVhBc

...... a spokesman from the European Commission backed the club’s
positioning, telling DFT: “Following complaints of citizens, the Commission
carried out an informal, preliminary investigation into alleged aid provided
to West Ham football club.”

“Contacts with the UK authorities and information received from the
authorities however did not support the suggestion that West Ham
received any state aid.”

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI:

Press office:_
vobit: I

Twitter: @noordinarypark
Facebook: facebook.com/QueenElizabethOlympicPark
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Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee
only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised
use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and
then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London
Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within



it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor
traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet
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